September 20, 2015

Minutes of Meeting

10:07 AM meeting called to order by President Ann Albro-Mathieu

After the Moment of silence and salute to the flag, roll call of officers and stewards was taken.

MOTION- to accept minutes from last meeting.

AMMENDED - To hold until changes to the constitution are posted to the PRIAL 387 web site.

Passed

Secretary-Treasurer's Report, Kelly Sullivan - Continued problems with the union laptop software. Report in on tables.

Correspondence-NA

President's Report, Ann Albro-Mathieu – Morning everybody, want to thank all those that helped make the summer barbecue a success. Looking for help with the Christmas Party hopefully you can let me know b next meeting. Contract negotiations aren't going well so it's very likely that at the national level our contract will be sent out to final arbitration which is final and binding. National is encouraging all member to wear some type of union gear on Thursdays. In Greenville SC the PO was fined \$80,000 because of clutter in the isles, if it an easy fix do it and if you report it to a supervisor and it doesn't get fixed fill out a 1767. Providence was fine \$250,000 in 2010 for OSHA violations.

Rick Goodwin is now the new acting Plant Manager, Bob Conway has gone back to in plant support. Also there has been a change in labor labor relations with Ed Pittman replacing Steve Allan.

In maintenance Martha St. Germain is taking a 3 month leave of absence, George Mandiville will be taking her place.

Hope all had a good summer and good luck to all the candidates in you respective races.

Vice President's Report, Raymond Kearns - Morning, having over time issues and bid job problems with Warwick. They want to realign the work force and I'll guarantee it will be don according to the contract. Thank you and have a good Autumn.

Clerk Craft Report, Kim Howarth – One unassigned regular left, other then that all positions are filled, the posting for station jobs were erroneous and have been pulled back. Meeting Tuesday on pay period 14-19 overtime grievance to be settled. Having surgery October 9th, will be out a while. Jim August will help with an issues that may

come up.

Maintenance Craft Report, Adam Souza – N/A

MVS Report, Frank McCabe – Morning, uuum, we had an arbitration over the summer DSI (Driver safety Instructor) training of incoming employees, we lost that arbitration. We've had bids going up this summer, we have a few residuals, all PSE have been converted to regular. Applause. Newest PSE's should be converted within the next few months. Only MVS is 100% organized.

Director of Organization - Vacant

Trustee report, John McKitchen – Nothing to report

Legislative Director, Anthony Gesauldi – HR

Building Manager, Nick Matera – Thanks to everyone who came here early to clean the mess left behind and will not be getting their rental deposit back.

Sunshine Committee, Vacant – Looking for members to join the sunshine committee.

Old Business – MOTION- Constitutional amendment(s) previously tabled presented by Lloyd Brazee DEFEATED

MOTION- Table (Tabled in June) recommended constitutional change #40 until October meeting **PASSED**

New Business- Nomination of officers See Attached

MOTION – If you leave the Hall a mess after a rental for a second time the renter will be bared from renting the Union hall in the future.

Amendment – Bared after the first time leaving a mess. PASSED

MOTION – To increase the amount of the security deposit to \$300.00 Amendment- Table until a fair price can be determined PASSED **MOTION** – The Election Warden posts in all offices that there is a 10 day period for a person unable to attend this meeting to be nominated for a elected position by contacting the Election Warden.

PASSED

Installation of new Officers – N/A

Good and Welfare-

DRAWINGS-

VOE- \$100

- July Lisa Abatiello Anna Gonzalez
- Aug. Divina Eagleson John Moran
- Sept John Derosa Edward Rajotte

50/50 Donations - \$200

- June Boys and Girls Club of Providence Edna Open Young woman's Panese Club The Cove center
- July Camp Street Ministries Sacred Exchange Fellowship Friendly Son's of St Patrick FINCA
- Aug. The Tigers Den NK Soccer The Green School American Heart Association

50/50 Winners-\$100

- June 163- Cheryl Crocker
 - 35 Steve Either
 - 91 Joe Christofaro
 - 10 William Gilbeault
 - 243- James Corrigan
 - 245 Michael Austin
- July 300- Jeanne Pollard
 - 123- Thomas Negus
 - 166- Venessa Martin
 - 269- James Faveau
 - 57 Dane Leblanc
 - 60 Eugene Fernandes
- Aug. 128- Stedroy Green
 - 294 Antnee Gesauldi
 - 73 Rosemary Dunn
 - 240 Joseph Nunes
 - 93 Ricky Miller
 - 184 -Randolph Augustine

Door Prize-50/50 Raffle-\$75 -Steve Waxman

Adjourned @ 11:48